
Lola Diamond - List of Admittees 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
CC: 

Hi Steve, 

Coy Pierce <CPierce@hallboothsmith.com> 
"castlens@gaappeals. us" <castlens@gaappeals. us> 
12/10/2014 3:59PM 
List of Admittees 
Lynnita Terrell <TerrellL@gasupreme.us> 

Per our telephone conversation of earlier today, the list of Admittees is as follows: 

Eric Asher Hoffman; • 
Olivia Grace Mann; 
Frances M. Parker; 
Abraham C. Varner, II 
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Now, with regards to the check ($30 per Admittee), can we bring a check for $120 or do they need to 
be separate checks? 

Thanks again for all your help! 

Thank you. 

Coy Pierce 
Administrative Assistant 

Hall Booth Smith, P.C. 
191 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 2900 
Atlanta, GA 30303 -1775 
T: 404.954.5000 x2148 
F: 404-954-5020 
cpierce®hallboothsmith .com www. hallboothsmith.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication, including any attached files was sent by or on behalf of the 
firm and may contain material that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. This 
Communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivering this Communication to the intended recipient, you are prohibited from 
retaining, using, disseminating, forwarding, printing, or copying this Communication. If you have received this 
Communication in error, please immediately notify the sender via return e-mail or telephone. 

file:///C:/Users/diamondl.GAJUDICIAL/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/548871C2gaj... 12/10/2014 



.. ' 

Lola Diamond - Fwd: List of Admittees 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Steve Castlen 

Lola Diamond 

12/10/2014 4:16 PM 

Fwd: List of Admittees 

Attachments: List of Admittees 

Lola, 

Please prep these for admission on Wednesday, DEC 17, at 9:45 am. Thanks, 

Steve 

Stephen E. Castlen 
Clerk/ Administrator 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 
47 Trinity Avenue, S.W. 
Suite 501 
Atlanta, Georgia 30334 
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Court of Appeals of Georgi~ 

ADMISSION APPLICATION 

Bar Number: 417 439 Date Admitted to State Bar: 06/05/2014 --------

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia: 

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts 
of this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully 
applies for admission to the bar of this Court. 

Last Name: HOF~AN First Name: ERIC Middle Name: ASHER 

Signature: __ ~~~,\~(~~JJ.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
\./ 

Firm or Agency: HALL BOO H SMITH, PC 

Mailing Address (Business address preferred ): 
191 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2900; Atlanta, GA 30303 

Telephone Number 404-954-5000 

E-mail Address EHOFFMAN@HALLBOOTHSMITH.COM 

Sponsor Certification 

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we 
know the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good. 

Bar Number: 5.1 S (!;) Printed Name: Sean T. Sullivan 

Signature: --~· 
Bar Number: 5'11 <c,~S 

__::~....:.__;:...=.=..-~ Printed Name:__~\L.c!A~\.Jc=.v-=c.~.~_t.J.:...!._m~~\~. \."--------

Signature: ~1(\d~ 

FOR CLERK'S OFFlCE USE ONLY 

Date of Admission: 

Admission by: Clerk Judge Other ·-------- ------- -------


